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From: Jonnine Skaug

Sent:  Thursday, September 18, 2008 6:52 AM
To: Herb Mosgar

Subject: FW: GW Application

Jonnine Skaug

Water Rights/Adjudication Division
OR Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301

phone: 503-986-0807

fax: 503-986-0901

RECEIVED

SFP 18 2008

WATER RESOURCES DE
SALEM, OREGON oT

From: Greg Schneider [mailto:gregsch@fmtc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 5:58 PM
To: Jonnine Skaug

Subject: RE: GW Application

Herb, | agree with the well coordinates you've provided for the 10" well. The “old well" indicated in the drawing is
our domestic well; we do not use it for irrigation. We are only asking for irrigation rights for the new, 10" well.

Please let me know, if you need any further clarification or detail. | can usually be reached at 541.212.3076.

Thanks for your help. Greg Schneider.

From: Jonnine Skaug [mailto:skaugjl@wrd.state.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 3:38 PM

To: gregsch@fmtc.com

Cc: Herb Mosgar

Subject: GW Application

Hi Greg,

attached you will find the information Herb asked me to send to you.

Please contact Herb if you have any questions.

thank you,

Jonnine Skaug

Water Rights/Adjudication Division
OR Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301

phone: 503-986-0807

fax: 503-986-0901

9/18/2008
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